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From: Studentwire
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 10:12 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for October 30 - Haunted House, Halloween Game 

Night, Halloween Open House, Speak Up Speak Out Survey, Vira Heinz Women in 
Global Leadership Application, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

       
      Tonight: Haunted House 

The Student-Athlete Advisory Committee will host their 
annual haunted house tonight from 7 to 10 pm in the 
Manuel Rivero Gymnasium. This year’s theme is House of 
Terror.  Presale tickets $3 and $5 at the door. 
Contact: Jacob J. Mullins 
Read more 

  

 
 

 

Tonight: Halloween Game Night! 
SPECTRUM and ISPIT Present a Halloween Game Night!   
Please see the attached for more information. 
Contact: Shandria Laing 
Read More 
 

Tomorrow: Halloween Open House 
The High Impact Co-Curricular Student Engagement Unit is hosting an 
Open House Halloween afternoon.  The co-curricular offices in Wright 
Hall (1st/3rd floors) are opening their doors tomorrow from 2 – 4 pm to 
greet visitors, share information for each office, sign-up faculty, 
students and staff to the “Engage Lincoln Lions” platform and best of all 
give out treats!  Please stop by and get the word out that “You 
Shouldn’t be Scared of Co-Curricular Activities”!!! 
Contact: Crystal C. Faison 
Read more 
 

Speak up Speak Out Survey  
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Lincoln women and men are encouraged to participate in the "Speak Up 
Speak Out" survey. This anonymous survey will help the Next 
Generation Leadership Institute enact change on Lincoln's campus. 
Speak up about women's issues on campus and let us know how you 
want them to be solved. Your voice matters!  
Contact: Jenai Patrick 
Survey Link  
 

Nov. 1: Vira I. Heinz Women in Global Leadership 
The VIH Program prepares women for tomorrow’s global challenges by 
offering a unique opportunity for international experiences, leadership 
development and community service. The application deadline is 
November 1. For more information visit 
https://www.viraheinz.pitt.edu/content/program. 
Contact: Monica Gray 
Application 
 

November 2: Feel the Roar 
It’s not too late to register to be a volunteer at this year’s Fall Open 
House! The Office of Undergraduate Admissions needs your help with 
our annual Fall Open House on Friday, November 2nd. Please click the 
registration link to register as a Tour Guide. More details will be 
provided in the mandatory meeting Wednesday, October 31 at 5pm in 
Grim Hall 200! Thank you in advance for your service to the campus 
community! 
Contact: Kinoia Fredericksen 
Read More 
 

November 12-14: Senior Portraits  
The Lincoln University yearbook and Spencer Studios are taking 
senior yearbook portraits from November 12-14.  Please see the 
attachment for more details. 
Contact: Brian Dubenion 
Read More  
 

Student Spotlight  
October is National Domestic Violence Awareness Month and the 
SISTERS THAT ARE RESPECTED SERIOUSLY (S.T.A.R.S.) encourage 
students, faculty, and staff to stop by the Langston Hughes Memorial 
library to see their display in the “Student Spotlight” showcase near the 
main floor elevator.   
Contact: Karen Vaught 
 

Climate Survey  
All are invited to participate in the Campus Climate survey. This 
anonymous survey was developed to assess the current climate of 
Lincoln University. Studies have shown that inclusive and respectful 
campus communities improve the learning and working environments.  
Contact: Office of Institutional Effectiveness, Research, and Planning 
Campus Climate Survey 
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